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1 Framed certificate of Incorporation of Alsop Brothers Ltd, leather
factors
14 May 1923
2 Directors' minute book May 1923 - June 1929
including minutes of 1st to 7th annual general meetings 1923-1929
3 Directors’' minute book July 1929 - April 1934
including minutes of 8th to 11th annual meetings 1930-1933
4 Directors' minute book June 1950 - September 1962
including minutes of 28th to 40th annual meetings 1950-1962
b Directors' minute book November 1962 - December 1969
including minutes of 41st to 47th annual meetings 1963-1969
6 Directors' minute book February 1970 - February 1981
including minutes of 48th to 58th annual meetings 1970-1980
Heinemann, Alsop & Co
7 Private Ledger No 1 from commencement of partnership in January 1900
, 1900-1906
| 8 Private Ledger No 2 1900-1913
9 Private Ledger No 3 1913-=1915
, : .
T Alsop Brothers
4 10 Private Ledger No 1 August 1914-1920
11 Private Ledger No 2 1920-1923 b




ZB ey
AB/

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

Alsop Brothers Ltd

Private 'Ledger No 1 1923-1524
Private Ledger No 2 1924-1929
Private Ledger No 3 1929-1933
Private Ledger No 4 1933-1938
Private Ledger No 5 1938-1946
Private Ledger Mo 6 1946-1957

Framed letter from Messrs Heinemann, Alsop & Co informing Mr
Sydney Bennett about arrangements to send him to their Hamburg
office

20 August 1908

Brief typed historical account of the firm, its directors and
business, 1896-1981

1987

Framed photograph of factory in Lower Mounts looking downhill

showing carthorse and 2 men in archway and a lorry with solid--
tyres with 5 men on it outside

c1914/18

Framed photograph of factory in Lower Mounts looking uphill,
occupied from 1899 to 1973
: c1970




